WMRB; Greenville, South Carolina; 1490 kc/s:

PARAMOUNT BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.
WMRB C.F. COPE

PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER

P. 0. BOX 88 WM. T. ARRINGTON,
GREENVILLE, Eggggl-i CAROLINA STATION MANAGER

June 17, 1970

Mr. John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston Salem, North Carolina 27106

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This will acknowledge receipt of your reception report
of Friday, June 12, 1970.

I am happy to confirm that report is conclse enough to
verify your reception of our sign off of that date, and with all
the other reception on 1490 you were extremely lucky to receive
us.

Thank you for your letter.

Sincerely,
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